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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 3:45 pm

To: Jason Tea

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our ref: D19006422/PTE/OD/IN Market Value GBB63J Constructive Total Loss
Dear Jason,

The market value for GBB 63] is $ 41K (est) as at August 2019.

“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year”

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jason Tea <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 10:48 am

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Our ref: D19006422/PTE/OD/JN Market Value GBB63J Constructive Total Loss

Dear LKK,

Vehicle No: GBB63J

Make & Model: SSANGYONG ACTION SPORT D/CAB 2.0
Registration Date: 27/12/2013

Date Of Accident: 15/08/2019

Please advise Market Value of vehicle.

Refer to attached for Photos and LTA rebate.

Jason Tea
Motor Claim Department



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Jason Tea <JasonTea@misfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 10:48 am

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: Our ref: D19006422/PTE/OD/JN Market Value GBB63J Constructive Total Loss
Attachments: Damaged photos GBB63J.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear LKK,

Vehicle No: GBB63)

Make & Model: SSANGYONG ACTION SPORT D/CAB 2.0
Registration Date: 27/12/2013

Date Of Accident: 15/08/2019 .~

Please advise Market Value of vehicle.
Refer to attached for Photos and LTA rebate.

Jason Tea
Motor Claim Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507
3860| Fax No.:6507 3849|Email: JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Member of Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please
refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee
or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this
message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Company

Owner ID: 681M

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBB63J

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 31Dec 2019

Vehicle Make: SSANGYONG

Vehicle Model: ACTYON SPORTS D/CAB 2.0 MT AIRBAG 2WD
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: 66495120543806

Chassis No.: KPADA1EKSBP103903
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $14,492.00

Original Registration Date: 27 Dec 2013

First Registration Date: 27 Dec 2013

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $14,492.00 wl
Intended PARF Rebate Details — L5
PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 26 Dec 2023

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $48,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $19,200.00

Total Rebate Amount: $19,200.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Dec 2019

OK
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Used Ssangyong Actyon Car for Sale in Singapore, Pioneer Auto - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
v NewCars Used Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum
Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore
Browse more than 3,000 car workshops in Singapore.
You can read customers' reviews & ratings on their services too.
SSANEYO. oo, e Price _kange i @?Dreciamn V) YearReg ¥ |Vehice Type ' &
Home » Used Cars » Pioneer Auto » Ssangyong Actyon Sports Double-Cab 2.0M
e
Ssangyong Actyon Sports Double-Cab 2.0M (//
Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $42,800 Lifespan 24-Aug-2034
Depreciation ; ! $9,230 iyr Reg Date 25-Aug-2014
\  View m?bels with similar depre (4yrs 7mths 18days COE left)
. y
Mileage 77,854 km (14.5k /yr) Manufactured 2014
Road Tax N.A, Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $12,412 as of today (change) oMV $18,926
COE $26,775 ARF $18,926
Engine Cap 1,998 cc No. of Owners 2
Curb Weight 1,780 kg
Type of Vehicle Truck

Features

Powerful 2.0L Turbo Charged E-XDI Diesel Engine,Auto Transmission,ABS, EBD, Climatic Aircon, Rain Sensing
Wiper,Low Fuel Consumption.SsangYong Actyon. View specs of the Ssangyong Actyon Sports (2008-2013)

Accessories

16" Sports Rims, Pioneer DVD/Bluetooth/Audio Sound System, Reverse Camera, Reverse Sensors, Retractable
Side Mirrors, Fog Lights.

Description

Easy And Flexible 100% Loan Available. In House Loan Available, Super Low Mileage Done Only 12000km Yearly,

Bluetooth, Reverse Camera, In-Car Camera, 16" Sports Rims, Brown In Colour,No Further Repair Required, Well
Taken Care Of By Previous Owner, Excellent Condition. Hdb Parking, Can Use Personal Name For Registration.
High Loan 100% Available. High Trade. Viewing At Our Showroom Now.
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Selier Information

Pioneer Auto
5 vehicles for sale. 19 sold in past 3 mths
@ 1 Bukit Batok Crescent #02-55

WCEGA Plaza
Tel: 66849979
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